

ATTORNEY AT LAW, PARTNER, MBA, HD(F)

## VIVEK KAILAS

COPENHAGEN 

(+45) 77 40 10 71 T

(+45) 92 99 95 20 M

[VIKS@NJORDLAW.COM](mailto:VIKS@NJORDLAW.COM) @



### PROFILE

Vivek Kailas specializes in M&A, corporate law, and corporate finance. Vivek has extensive experience advising both Danish and international clients on business transfers. Vivek has over 15 years of practical experience as a lawyer and has handled countless M&A transactions. In the past five years, Vivek has managed M&A transactions with a total deal value exceeding DKK 35 billion in total enterprise value.

Vivek also has extensive experience in corporate law – particularly transaction-related corporate law, mergers and demergers, shareholder agreements, and joint ventures. Additionally, Vivek has considerable experience in corporate finance, including financing and collateralization in connection with loans.

As a complement to his legal background, Vivek has completed both an MBA and an HD in Finance (equivalent to a BSc in Finance).

Before joining NJORD, he worked for several years as an in-house attorney at one of the largest companies in Denmark. His advice is therefore based not only on legal skills but also on practical and commercial understanding.

### EXPERIENCE

2024	NJORD Law Firm, partner
2019-2024	Bird & Bird Law Firm, counsel
2017-2019	APureBase, Head of Legal, COO, og interim CFO
2015-2017	Danders & More Law Firm, partner
2011-2015	TDC A/S, attorney at law
2006-2010	Gorrissen Federspiel Kierkegaard, attorney at law and assistant attorney

### EDUCATION

2014	Master of Business Adm., SDU
2012	HD Finansiering, CBS
2009	Attorney at law
2009	Summer Law School, Cambridge University, UK
2006	Master of Law, University of Copenhagen
2004	School of Law, Pepperdine University, USA

### LANGUAGE

Danish and English.